
If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Tim Brown, Committee Manager 
(Scrutiny) on 01432 260239 or e-mail tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk in 
advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

 

Date: Monday 28 November 2011 

Time: 10.00 am 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Tim Brown, Committee Manager (Scrutiny) 
Tel: 01432 260239 
Email: tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 



 

 

What is a personal interest? 
 

You have a personal interest in a matter if that 
matter affects the well-being or financial position of 
you, your relatives or people with whom you have a 
close personal association more than it would 
affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to 
which the matter relates. 
A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or 
people with whom you have a close personal 
association positively or negatively. If you or they 
would stand to lose by the decision, you should 
also declare it. 
You also have a personal interest in a matter if it 
relates to any interests, which you must register. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a personal 
interest? 
 

You must declare it when you get to the item on the 
agenda headed “Declarations of Interest” or as 
soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still 
speak and vote unless it is a prejudicial interest. 
If a matter affects a body to which you have been 
appointed by the authority, or a body exercising 
functions of a public nature, you only need declare 
the interest if you are going to speak on the matter. 
 

What is a prejudicial interest? 
 

You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if; 
a)  a member of the public, who knows the 

relevant facts, would reasonably think your 
personal interest is so significant that it is 
likely to prejudice your judgment of the public 
interest; and 

b)  the matter affects your financial interests or 
relates to a licensing or regulatory matter; 
and 

c)  the interest does not fall within one of the 
exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of 
the Code of Conduct. 

 
What do I need to do if I have a prejudicial 
interest? 
 

If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw 
from the meeting. However, under paragraph 12(2) 
of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public 
are allowed to make representations, give evidence 
or answer questions about that matter, you may 
also make representations as if you were a 
member of the public. However, you must withdraw 
from the meeting once you have made your 
representations and before any debate starts. 

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
Membership  
  
Chairman Councillor A Seldon 
Deputy Chairman Councillor JW Millar 
  

Councillor AM Atkinson  
Councillor PL Bettington  
Councillor WLS Bowen  
Councillor MJK Cooper  
Councillor PGH Cutter  
Councillor EPJ Harvey  
Councillor MAF Hubbard  
Councillor RC Hunt  
Councillor TM James  
Councillor Brig P Jones CBE  
Councillor JLV Kenyon  
Councillor R Preece  
Councillor SJ Robertson  
Councillor P Rone  
Councillor PJ Watts  

 
  

 
 

Statutory Co-optees 
 
Mr P Burbidge – Roman Catholic Church 
Miss E Lowenstein – Secondary School Governor 
Mr T Plumer – Primary School Parent Governor 
Mr P Sell – Church of England 
 
 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  28 NOVEMBER 2011 

 

 

AGENDA 
 Pages 
  
   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive apologies for absence.  
   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     
   
 To receive details of any Member nominated to attend the meeting in place 

of a Member of the Committee. 
 

   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

the Agenda. 
 

   
4. MINUTES   1 - 12  
   
 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 17 October 2011.  
   
5. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR 

FUTURE SCRUTINY   
  

   
 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 

Committee could scrutinise in the future. 
 
(There will be no discussion of the issue at the time when the matter is 
raised.  Consideration will be given to whether it should form part of the 
Committee’s work programme when compared with other competing 
priorities.) 

 

   
6. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC     
   
 To note questions received from the public and the items to which they 

relate. 
 
(Questions are welcomed for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee meeting 
so long as the question is directly related to an item listed on the agenda.  If 
you have a question you would like to ask then please submit it no later 
than two working days before the meeting to the Committee Officer.  
This will help to ensure that an answer can be provided at the meeting).   

 

   
7. BUDGET 2012/13 - PREPARATION AND EMERGING OPTIONS     
   
 To receive a presentation on the preparation of the 2012/13 budget and the 

Executive’s view on emerging options. 
 

   
8. YOUTH SERVICES REVIEW     
   
 To receive a presentation on the Youth Services Review.  
   
9. WORK PROGRAMME   13 - 36  
   
 To consider the Committee’s Work Programme.  
   





PUBLIC INFORMATION 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public present if 
they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the issue at the time 
when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research the issue and consider 
whether it should form part of the Committee’s work programme when 
compared with other competing priorities. 

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an item 
listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to ask then 
please submit it no later than two working days before the meeting to 
the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an answer can be 
provided at the meeting.  Contact details for the Committee Officer can be 
found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committee is not able to discuss questions 
relating to personal or confidential issues.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the 

business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to 
six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up 
to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a 
report is given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on 
which the officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available 
to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and 
Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, 
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per 
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of 
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

 

 

 



 

Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large 
print.  Please contact the officer named on the front cover of this 
agenda in advance of the meeting who will be pleased to deal 
with your request. 

The Council Chamber where the meeting will be held is accessible for 
visitors in wheelchairs, for whom toilets are also available. 

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 
 
Public Transport Links 
 
 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service that runs 

approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco store in 
Bewell Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / 
Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction 
with Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 
 
 
 
If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like more 
information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information described above, 
you may do so either by telephoning the officer named on the front cover of this agenda 
or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday 
and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford. 

 

 

 

 

 
Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer waste. De-
inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). Awarded the Nordic 
Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel environmental label. 

 



 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located at 
the southern entrance to the car park.  A check will be undertaken 
to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the 
building following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning 
to collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 

 



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford on Monday 17 October 2011 at 10.00 am 
  

Present: Councillor H Bramer (Chairman) 
Councillor A Seldon (Vice Chairman) 

   
 Councillors: AM Atkinson, WLS Bowen, MJK Cooper, PGH Cutter, EPJ Harvey, 

MAF Hubbard, RC Hunt, TM James, JLV Kenyon, JW Millar, R Preece, 
SJ Robertson, P Rone and PJ Watts 

 
  
In attendance: Councillors AJ Hempton-Smith and MD Lloyd-Hayes 
  
  
20. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
Apologies were received from Miss E Lowenstein and Mr P Sell. 
 

21. NAMED SUBSTITUTES   
 
There were none. 
 

22. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Councillor H Bramer declared a prejudicial interest in agenda item 8: Accommodation 
Strategy because the business related to decisions by the Executive of which Councillor 
Bramer was a member at the time. 
 

23. MINUTES   
 
RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 30 September 2011 be confirmed 

as a correct record and signed by the Chairman, subject to Minute no 19 
bullet point 4 line 2 being amended to read, “gave too little notice to the 
Committee of Cabinet decisions, Cabinet Member decisions and Officer 
decisions and therefore did not offer the Committee the opportunity to 
consider how it might wish to be involved in scrutinising these decisions 
….” 

 
24. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE 

SCRUTINY   
 
There were none. 
 

25. BRIEFING ON COMMISSIONING ARRANGEMENTS WITH AMEY HEREFORDSHIRE   
 
The Committee received a briefing on the commissioning arrangements between the Council 
and Amey Herefordshire. 
 
The Assistant Director Place Based Commissioning introduced the report. 
 
The Highway Network Manager (HNM) then commented on the detail of the report.  He 
reported that the Cabinet Office in London had recognised the agreement with Amey as one 

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



 

of the few examples where delivery of open public services was being achieved and had 
displayed the arrangements as best practice on their website. 
 
In discussion the following principal points were made: 
 
• A concern was expressed about the overhead it was understood Amey was entitled 

to add to some contracts.  The HNM commented that a large amount of the work 
carried out by Amey was delivered in accordance with a schedule of rates agreed as 
part of the overarching contract with Amey.  An overhead was applied by Amey 
where contracts were let for unscheduled works. 

 
• Some Members remained concerned that the work being carried out by Amey did not 

represent value for money and this was the public perception.  The HNM commented 
that account needed to be taken of the standard of work being delivered, the length 
of time the work would last, and the deployment of safe and environmentally sound 
working practices.  The evidence suggested that the contract did represent overall 
value for money and mechanisms existed to encourage continuous improvement.  

 
• It was requested that clarification be provided on the relationship between the 

Council, Amey and Amey Wye Valley Limited and the funding arrangements. 
 
• Some Members expressed reservations about difficulties they had in communication 

with Amey, finding some of the procedures cumbersome.  The HNM commented on 
steps that had been taken to facilitate communication between Councillors, Parish 
Councils and Amey.  The Assistant Director agreed to give further consideration to 
improving communication channels. 

 
• The amount of resource available to Amey to manage the highway network was 

raised, noting that some other Councils were borrowing to fund repairs.  The 
Assistant Director acknowledged that there were constraints on the resources 
available. 

 
• A Member commented that he considered Amey had demonstrated an ability to learn 

and there was evidence of efficient working practices.  However, there were 
concerns about aspects of the contract.  It was important that the Committee moved 
swiftly to identify key, strategic issues that it thought should be explored in detail, 
given the contract came to the end of its initial term at the end of August 2013 and a 
contract extension was under consideration. 

 
RESOLVED:  That a further report be made to the Committee on the contractual 

relationship between the Council, Amey and Amey Wye Valley 
Limited and the funding arrangements and on performance and 
compliance with the Amey contract. 

 
26. YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN   

 
The Committee considered the Youth Justice Plan prior to its consideration by Cabinet 
and recommendation to Council. 
 
The Director for People’s Services introduced the report and the Head of 11-19 
Integrated Services commented on the detail. 
 
The Head of Service highlighted that the Service was a high performing service.  An 
inspection by Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Probation in January 2011 had been 
positive.   Planned activity for 2011/12 was set out in the report.  He commented on 
discussions about the possibility of putting the Service onto a Sub-Regional footing 

2



 

based on the West Mercia area.  This would make the Service co-terminous with the 
Probation Service and the Police Service and improve value for money. 
 
In discussion the following principal points were made: 
 
• That the Youth Offending Service (YOS) was responsible for offenders from age 10-

17 at which point offenders became the responsibility of the Probation Service.  
There was a concern that the link between the YOS and the Probation Service 
needed to be strengthened to ensure that there was an awareness of those who 
were reoffending after age 17. 

 
• It was acknowledged that there was no formal measure of reoffending after age 17.  

The potential creation of a service for West Mercia provided an opportunity to 
improve links. 

 
• The implications of the review of the Youth Service were discussed.  The Director 

commented that early intervention work had led to a reduction in the number of first 
time offenders but there was more to be done.  The Youth Service Review was 
examining the use of resources which would include early intervention work. 

 
RESOLVED:   That Cabinet be advised that the link between the Youth Offending 

Service and the Probation Service needed to be strengthened to 
ensure that there was shared data about those who were 
reoffending after age 17; and that links to the review of the Youth 
Service needed to be borne in mind in relation to preventative 
work. 

 
27. ACCOMMODATION STRATEGY   

 
(Councillor H Bramer declared a prejudicial interest and left the meeting.) 
 

(Councillor A Seldon (Vice-Chairman) in the Chair) 
 
The Committee received a presentation on the Council’s accommodation programme. 
 
A report to Cabinet on 20 October: Locality Asset Review and Accommodation 
Programme had been circulated to the Committee. This included Locality Master plans 
for the 9 localities that had been identified within the County.   
 
The Chief Officer – Finance and Commercial and the Strategic Asset Manager gave a 
presentation.  The first part discussed the locality asset reviews, the intended outcomes 
and how pen portraits for each locality had been developed using a common template. 
The second part focused on the background to the development of the Plough Lane site 
and the current, revised proposals for the site. 
 
In discussion the following principal points were made: 
 
• It was asked whether there was a back up plan in place for the development of the 

Masters House, Ledbury, should the application for lottery funding be unsuccessful.  
The Strategic Asset Manager replied that in that event the options would be to scale 
down the project or ask Council to consider alternative sources of funding. 

 
It was suggested that it would be detrimental to the Council’s reputation if a scaled 
down project were to result in part of the building being refurbished to deliver 
Council Services with the community aspirations for the building being left unfulfilled. 

 

3



 

That the Locality Master Plan for Ledbury set out in the report to Cabinet was not 
sufficiently comprehensive. 

 
• The Strategic Asset Manager advised that he did not have information on the number 

of projects in the accommodation programme as a whole that were dependent on 
lottery funding. 

 
• A Member cited the way in which the Tudorville Community Centre in Ross–on-Wye 

had been developed as an excellent example of the community working to develop a 
community asset. 

 
• The Strategic Asset Manager confirmed that the Council’s smallholdings estate was 

outside the scope of the current accommodation programme work. 
 
• Some Members questioned why the report to Cabinet on 20 October was not classed 

as a key decision and had not been included on the Council’s Forward Plan, given 
that in their view it proposed a significant change to the Council’s accommodation 
strategy.  The Chief Officer commented that Cabinet had previously taken a key 
decision on the matter authorising the Chief Executive to take further action.  Some 
Members expressed concern that once a key decision had been taken at some point 
on a particular issue it appeared that a number of decisions flowing from that 
decision were not being viewed as key decisions.  The Deputy Chief Executive 
commented that the Monitoring Officer would be presenting a report to Group 
Leaders on the issue of key decisions in view of recent comment from Members. 

 
• Some Members questioned the suitability of the Plough Lane site as the main 

accommodation for Herefordshire Public Services back office staff.  The purchase 
price for the building and other land (£4.3m) and whether it represented value or 
money and the resultant annual rental saving (£264k) were also discussed. 

 
• It was suggested that the proposed desk ratio at Plough Lane of 6 desks to 10 staff 

was tight.  It was also observed that the flexible working the proposals envisaged 
posed a number of challenges for management and staff and were dependent on 
excellent Broadband provision within the County. 

 
• The Chief Officer: Finance and Commercial confirmed that some work had been 

undertaken on the Plough Lane site in connection with the original plan to develop a 
new road and car park and undertook to circulate a briefing note including costs. 

 
• Paragraph 38 of the Cabinet report stated that the Plough Lane refurbishment 

scheme demonstrated a clear positive Net Present Value of £540k over a 25 year 
period.  It was suggested that this represented a very small saving. The margins for 
error appeared extremely small and should be considered a risk and identified as 
such on the Council’s risk register given the way in which costs of such building 
schemes could be volatile and often exceed estimates.  The Chief Officer: Finance 
and Commercial commented that the financial projection was based on very 
conservative estimates made by consultants EC Harris Ltd, based on the industry 
standard model, but he would be reviewing the estimate as part of the next stage of 
the project. 

 
• The locality master plans contained the phrase, “Parish and Town Councils are also 

likely to have more responsibility for the delivery of services needed by local 
communities”.  An explanation of the implications of this phrase was sought and it 
was asked to what extent Town and Parish Councils were aware of this thinking. 

 

4



 

• The Strategic Asset Manager reported that Herefordshire Association of Local 
Councils (HALC) had been fully involved in discussions about the locality plans and 
had agreed the wording of the relevant sentence.  Where Parish Plans were in place 
these had been taken into account in the locality plans.   

 
It was highlighted that it needed to be borne in mind that not all Parish Councils 
were members of HALC. 

 
• The report to Cabinet referred to the relocation of The Shared Services Partnership 

(TSSP) staff out of Plough Lane.  It was asked how this proposal fitted with the 
stated benefits of co-location, what budget the TSSP had for accommodation and 
any financial implications for the Council.   

 
The Chief Officer: Finance and Commercial commented that any accommodation 
solution for TSSP would have to be cost neutral.   
 
The Deputy Chief Executive added that many TSSP staff did not need to be 
physically located near customers, communicating via ICT, and could be 
accommodated at a lower cost than at Plough Lane.  Those staff who needed to 
work closely with clients would continue to do so. 
 
The TSSP was a separate organisation that would seek to grow its business.  Its 
own accommodation would be part of its identity and this was a decision of the 
Board. 
 
A Member commented that the Council would remain the TSSP’s major customer 
for a number of years and therefore needed to work closely with the Council.  
Reference was also made to a report to Cabinet in July 2011 on the TSSP which it 
was suggested indicated a reprofiling of the savings target set for the TSSP.  
 
The Deputy Chief Executive commented that the TSSP had not been given a lower 
savings target.  The Council was represented on the TSSP Board and the TSSP 
would be expected to meet its contractual requirements. 

 
• Concern was expressed about the suggestion that a new site for the Council 

Chamber might be provided at the Shirehall, Hereford.  It was essential that the 
County retained the Crown Court in the City and increased use of the Shirehall for 
Council and other meetings might put that at risk.  The proposal would also detach 
the political centre from senior officers. 

 
• That whilst acknowledging that not all the detail was appropriate for inclusion in a 

Cabinet report there appeared to be far too much uncertainty about too many 
elements of the accommodation programme.  

 
RESOLVED:    
 
That (a)  the Vice-Chairman be authorised to reflect the comments made by 

the Committee to Cabinet and Members of the Committee be invited 
to submit any further comments they wished to be brought to 
Cabinet’s notice to him in advance of the Cabinet meeting; and 

 
(b)  a further report on the accommodation programme be included in 

the work programme. 
 

28. WORK PROGRAMME   
 
The Committee considered its work programme. 

5



 

 
A number of questions had been received from Mrs E Morawiecka.  The Strategic 
Delivery Manager responded to these at the meeting.  A copy of the written response 
subsequently provided is appended to these Minutes. 
 
A question had also been received from a Mrs P Churchward.  The questioner had not 
expected an answer at the meeting given the late submission of the question.  A copy of 
the response subsequently provided is included in the appendix to these Minutes. 
 
It was reported that one of the Statutory Co-optees had reiterated a request that the 
Committee include a review of the Council’s consultation processes as a whole, not just 
the consultation relating to the Local Development Framework (LDF), within its work 
programme. 
 
In the course of discussion the following principal points were made: 
 
• The Vice-Chairman of the Committee reported that it was intended to arrange a 

meeting of  the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen to give further consideration to the 
arrangements for Health Overview and Scrutiny given the statutory workload in that 
area. 

 
• Some Members expressed concerns about the current LDF Consultation Process.  

Issues raised included a wish that officers would attend public meetings in the 
parishes to answer technical questions; the documentation on the website relating to 
the LDF was not easy to locate and follow; concern that older people in the County 
without internet access would be disadvantaged; and that it was not made clear in 
the documentation that the consultation included the transportation strategy for the 
County.  It was noted that there would be an opportunity for these concerns to be 
considered by the Local Development Framework Working Group;  

 
RESOLVED:  That the work programme be noted, subject to the following 
additions: 
 
• consideration of proposals for Major Trauma Care 

• further consideration of the accommodation programme. 

• a report on Amey performance and funding arrangements 

 
29. RECONFIGURATION OF MAJOR TRAUMA SERVICES IN THE WEST MIDLANDS   

 
(In accordance with Section 100B 4(b) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) 
the Chairman agreed to allow consideration of this item as a matter of urgency to enable 
a response to the West Mercia Specialised Commissioning Group to be submitted by the 
required deadline.) 
 
The Committee considered whether to authorise a response accepting that a formal 
period of engagement (as opposed to a formal consultation period) be undertaken with 
key stakeholders across the region on the preferred option of 3 major trauma centres for 
the West Midlands. 
 
A report had been circulated in advance of the meeting. 
 
The Vice-Chairman – Health and Wellbeing commented that the proposal was designed 
to improve the major trauma service.  The major trauma centres would be supported by 
Trauma Units.  Because Hereford and Shrewsbury were more than 45 minutes away 
from the major centres they would automatically become Trauma Units.  This was good 
news for Hereford and would require the Hospital to be provided with some additional 

6



 

resources including staffing, although this would have resource implications for the 
Primary Care Trust.  Other hospitals would have to apply to become Trauma Units.  He 
considered a process of formal engagement rather than a full 3 month formal 
consultation would be acceptable.  This had been the view of other Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees within the West Midlands Region. 
 
The distinction between a formal period of consultation and a formal engagement 
exercise and a formal consultation exercise was noted.  Members raised the following 
issues that might merit further discussion when considering the detail of the proposals 
during the formal engagement exercise: scope to extend the use of air ambulances; 
cross-border provision, noting that for some parts of the County treatment could be more 
readily accessed in Cardiff or Gloucester than in Birmingham; and the financial 
implications of Hereford Hospital becoming a Trauma Unit.  The Committee noted that 
the Board of NHS Herefordshire had supported the proposals at its meeting on 28 
September 2011. 
 
RESOLVED:   
 
That (a)  a response be authorised accepting that a formal period of 

engagement (as opposed to a formal consultation period) be 
undertaken with key stakeholders across the region on the preferred 
option of 3 major trauma centres for the West Midlands; and 

 
(b) a further report be made to the Committee to enable a response to 

be made to the detail of the proposals during the period of formal 
engagement. 

 
 
 

 
The meeting ended at 1.00 pm CHAIRMAN 

7



8



Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 17 October 2011 
 
Questions from Mrs E Morawiecka 
 
Can you please forward these questions to the overview and scrutiny committee meeting on 
Monday 17th October 2011 regarding to the current LDF consultation. 
 
1. Herefordshire Council commenced a new round of consultation on Monday 26th 
September with their leaflet "Help Plan the Future of Herefordshire". A presentation was 
made to parish councillors of the Credenhill ward on Thursday 6th October. No members of 
the public were allowed. The parish councillors requested that to widen public participation it 
would be most effective if officers were able to attend public meetings, which the parish 
councils offered to organise. This offer had been made before the consultation started but 
the offer has been refused by officers and this was reiterated on Thursday. Officers will only 
attend drop in sessions between 3pm and 7pm on a weekday. If this is a public consultation, 
whilst I appreciate the cost constraints the council are under, surely officers ought to 
consider attending at least a few public meetings to provide an opportunity to engage with 
local residents and to hear and record their views on the revised preferred option?  
 
2.Herefordshire Council has no dates organised to explain the revised preferred option to 
members of the public, why is this? Surely this precludes residents living aware from 
information points or who have no access to the internet?  
 
3. At the meeting a number of concerns were raised about the LDF leaflet recently 
published:- 
 
a). Whilst Rotherwas has been declared an Enterprise Zone by central government it is not 
referred to or shown on the map in the leaflet as an area of employment growth. Why? 
 
b). The housing figures are only shown as comparisons against the Preferred Option from 
2010. This is misleading to the public as it would indicate a cut in housing figures, when in 
fact Hereford is expected to grow at a rate of 147% what has been experienced in the last 15 
years. Is this realistic in the current economic climate? 
 
c) The meeting was informed that the "relief" road for Hereford would not be complete until 
2031 and no costs or sources of revenue for this infrastructure project were available at this 
stage, despite this information being a pre-requisite to the road being an element of the Core 
Strategy. Surely, by including the western relief road with no supporting information on 
delivery, financing or costing this puts the entire core strategy at risk? 
 
d). The leaflet is to be printed in the next edition of Herefordshire Matters. Will it provided 
fuller background information on the new Revised preferred option than that currently given 
in the leaflet and will other organisations be able to advertise in this edition? 
 
Response to Questions submitted by Mrs Morawiecka to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee – 17 October 2011 

1 and 2: the main focus of the consultation in terms of meetings has been on the delivery of 
ward-based consultations with the Parish Councils and the City/market town councils. Some 
30 such meetings have been arranged over the consultation period, the intent being to use 
this established level of local government as a means of seeking local views. The question 
of whether this needs to be supplemented by other steps such as public meetings or drop-in 
events is being considered at a meeting of the LDF member working group on Thursday 
20th October.  

9



3(a): the announcement of the Enterprise Zone followed on from Cabinet's consideration of 
the principles of the Revised Preferred Option in July. Further consideration will be given to 
this matter in progressing the plan, having regard to consultation responses, and including 
any potential implications in respect of employment land and infrastructure requirements.  
The latter may include additional transport links to the east of Hereford, including a river 
crossing. A reference to this position is set out within the background paper to the 
consultation.  

3(b): As the leaflet sets out the revised preferred option it is reasonable that it compares the 
revised proposals with the preferred options from 2010.  In this regard it is not accepted that 
the leaflet is misleading.  In respect of the point regarding an increase in growth proposed at 
Hereford compared to previous house building rates,  one of the main stated elements of the 
Core Strategy has always been to focus upon Hereford as the most sustainable location for 
new development and it has always been made clear that this will be at an increased rate to 
that proposed by the UDP.  The last 15 years saw a relatively restricted release of housing 
land at Hereford (partly because of infrastructure constraints) and with the UDP not being 
adopted until 2007 this also limited the release of some of the allocated sites to later in the 
UDP period.  However, if the rate of proposed housing completions is compared to that 
experienced in the late 1980's and early 1990's, a time when (just as proposed in the revised 
preferred option) significant greenfield releases were made, such as at Belmont, Lower 
Bullingham and Holmer, the housing completion rate was significantly higher.  It is 
recognised that the housing market is currently undergoing a significant downturn but it is to 
be expected that over a 20-year plan period there will be an increased need and demand for 
new housing. 

3(c): the relief road is an important component of the overall strategy and more detail on its 
delivery including funding will be set out within the submitted Core Strategy.  

3(d): the next edition of Herefordshire Matters will include a two page feature based on the 
current consultation leaflet.  It has been suggested that the question relating to other 
organisations being able to advertise within this publication could be considered at the LDF 
working group referred to above, and a response given them.      

 
Question from Pat Churchward  
 
In view of the fact that the LDF needs to show 'soundness' when it is submitted to the 
Secretary of State, and evidence that alternatives to proposals in the LDF have been tested, 
could the Committee please as a matter of urgency consider the subject of 'The absence of 
a transport model of a 'No Road' option in the draft LDF' and urge the cabinet and its officers 
to undertake such a model immediately? 

I understand this may be submitted too late for the meeting today, but I would like this 
question to be addressed, documented and responded to as soon as possible please. 

Response 

The ‘no road’ option was tested In the 2009 Hereford Multi Modal Model and again in the 
2010 Study of Options. The Study of Options also included modelling of 3 strategic 
sustainable transport packages and each was tested with east and west relief roads and with 

10



no road. The conclusion of this work was that none of the strategic sustainable transport 
options would deliver the traffic capacity required to support the proposals for growth on their 
own. Importantly, the modelling concluded that either relief road option performed best 
alongside a package of sustainable measures.  

 

 

 

11



12



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Tim Brown, Committee Manager (Scrutiny) on (01432) 260239 

  

$ypoyah2r.doc 22/02/10 

MEETING: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE: 28 NOVEMBER 2011 

TITLE OF REPORT: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 

REPORT BY:  ASSISTANT DIRECTOR – LAW, GOVERNANCE 
AND RESILIENCE 

CLASSIFICATION: Open  

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

To consider the Committee’s work programme. 

Recommendation(s) 

 THAT: the work programme as appended be noted, subject to any comments the 
Committee wishes to make.   

Key Points Summary 

• The Committee is asked to note its work programme and to note progress on the scrutiny 
reviews approved by the Committee in July. 

Alternative Options 

1 It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the priorities 
facing Herefordshire.  Any number of subjects could be included in the work programme.  
However, the Committee does need to be selective and ensure that the work programme is 
focused on the key issues, realistic and deliverable within the existing resources available. 

Reasons for Recommendations 

2 The Committee needs to develop a robust and manageable work programme to ensure that 
scrutiny is focused, effective and produces clear outcomes. 

Introduction and Background 

3 The current work programme is appended. The appendix also contains a chart showing 
progress to date on the six scrutiny reviews commissioned by the Committee in July.  The new 
Herefordshire Public Services Rolling Programme is also appended. 

AGENDA ITEM 9

13



Community Impact 

4 The topics selected for scrutiny should have regard to what matters to the County’s residents. 

Financial Implications 

5 The costs of the work of the Scrutiny Committee will have to be met within existing resources.  
It should be noted the costs of running scrutiny will be subject to an assessment to support 
appropriate processes. 

Legal Implications 

6 The Council is required to deliver an Overview and Scrutiny function. 

Risk Management 

7 There is a reputational risk to the Council if the Overview and Scrutiny function does not 
operate effectively.  The arrangements for the development of the work programme should 
help to mitigate this risk. 

Consultees 

8 Following initial consultation on topics for scrutiny with Directors and Members of the Cabinet.  
all Members of the Council were invited to suggest items for scrutiny.   

Appendices 

9 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 

Background Papers 

• None identified. 

 

14



O
V

ER
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

CR
U

TI
N

Y 
CO

M
M

IT
TE

E 
W

O
RK

 P
RO

G
RA

M
M

E 

(M
et

ho
ds

 o
f S

cr
ut

in
y 

th
e 

Co
m

m
it

te
e 

is
 in

vi
te

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
fo

r e
ac

h 
it

em
 in

cl
ud

e:
  b

ri
ef

in
g 

no
te

, r
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Co

m
m

it
te

e 
(O

SC
), 

on
e 

da
y 

re
vi

ew
 b

y 
Ta

sk
 a

nd
 F

in
is

h 
G

ro
up

 o
r i

n 
de

pt
h 

re
vi

ew
 b

y 
Ta

sk
 a

nd
 F

in
is

h 
G

ro
up

.) 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

(O
SC

) 

17
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
11

 
Ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 

To
 c

on
si

de
r 

op
tio

ns
 to

 b
e 

pu
t 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 

Ca
bi

ne
t o

n 
th

e 
Ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
Re

po
rt

ed
 1

7 
O

ct
ob

er
 

 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

17
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
11

 
Br

ie
fin

g 
on

 th
e 

Am
ey

 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 

To
 b

rie
f M

em
be

rs
 

on
 th

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
. 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
Re

po
rt

ed
 1

7 
O

ct
ob

er
 

 

O
SC

 

(C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Ed

uc
at

io
n)

 

17
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
11

 
Yo

ut
h 

Ju
st

ic
e 

Pl
an

 
To

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 to

 
co

m
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
Pl

an
 

Bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

Ite
m

 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 

Re
po

rt
ed

 1
7 

O
ct

ob
er

 
 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

28
 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

11
 

Re
po

rt
 o

n 
Bu

dg
et

 
Pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
an

d 
Em

er
gi

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
 

To
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

t a
n 

ea
rly

 s
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e’

s 
th

in
ki

ng
 a

bo
ut

 
th

e 
Bu

dg
et

. 

Bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

ite
m

  

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 a
nd

 
In

te
rv

ie
w

 L
ea

de
r 

 
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r J

an
ua

ry
 

20
12

 

15



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

TB
C 

Sc
op

in
g 

re
po

rt
s 

fo
r 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

w
or

k.
 

To
 re

po
rt

 o
n 

Sc
op

in
g 

of
 

m
at

te
rs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 
Fu

tu
re

 T
as

k 
an

d 
Fi

ni
sh

 a
nd

 O
ne

 
da

y 
Re

vi
ew

. 

 
 

 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

TB
C 

Co
nt

en
t o

f W
or

k 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
To

 c
on

si
de

r h
ow

 
th

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 
m

ig
ht

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 

D
ire

ct
or

at
es

, t
he

 
Co

un
ci

l’s
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 
ho

ld
 C

ab
in

et
 

M
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

to
 

ac
co

un
t. 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

 

O
SC

 

(C
or

po
ra

te
 

Se
rv

ic
es

) 

TB
C 

Th
e 

Po
pu

la
tio

n,
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

Pl
an

’ 

To
 c

on
si

de
r t

hi
s 

is
su

e/
or

 to
 

pr
op

os
e 

a 
on

e 
da

y 
T&

F 
gr

ou
p?

??
 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 fo
llo

w
ed

 
by

 a
 T

&
F 

G
ro

up
. 

 
 

16



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

O
SC

 

(C
or

po
ra

te
 

se
rv

ic
es

) 

TB
C 

Ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

To
 g

iv
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
to

 
th

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

??
 

 
 

O
SC

 

(E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

an
d 

Cu
ltu

re
) 

TB
C 

Re
po

rt
 o

n 
pr

og
re

ss
 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e’
s 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

fo
r p

re
vi

ou
s 

Sc
ru

tin
y 

Re
vi

ew
s 

of
 

To
ur

is
m

 a
nd

 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 

To
 a

ss
es

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

ga
in

st
 

th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e’
s 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s.

 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

 

O
SC

 

(H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 ) 

28
 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

11
 

M
aj

or
 T

ra
um

a 
Ca

re
  

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
fo

rm
al

 re
sp

on
se

 
to

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

rio
d 

of
 p

ub
lic

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t. 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

9 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
11

 
Lo

ca
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
To

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
re

po
rt

 o
n 

th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

Bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

Ite
m

 

H
al

f/
O

ne
 d

ay
 R

ev
ie

w
 

 
Th

e 
la

te
st

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ill

 c
lo

se
 o

n 
28

 
N

ov
em

be
r.

  T
he

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 w
ill

 b
e 

17



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s.

 
by

 O
SC

 

(C
llr

 W
at

ts
 to

 b
e 

le
ad

 
Vi

ce
-C

ha
irm

an
) 

in
fo

rm
ed

 o
f t

he
 le

ga
l 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
go

ve
rn

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
LD

F 
an

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 to
 d

at
e 

by
 

th
e 

Co
un

ci
l a

nd
 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 c

om
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 w

ill
 

th
en

 h
av

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 g

iv
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
to

 a
n 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 
to

 th
e 

la
te

st
 ro

un
d 

of
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
in

 th
e 

LD
F 

in
 

th
e 

N
ew

 Y
ea

r b
ef

or
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
by

 
Ca

bi
ne

t a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

O
SC

 

(C
or

po
ra

te
 

Se
rv

ic
es

) 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

Re
po

rt
 o

f I
nc

om
e 

an
d 

Ch
ar

gi
ng

 T
as

k 
an

d 
Fi

ni
sh

 G
ro

up
 

To
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 

G
ro

up
’s

 re
po

rt
 

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 to
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

to
 th

e 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

 

18



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e.
 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

16
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

12
 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
Bu

dg
et

 2
01

2/
13

 

To
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e’
s 

Bu
dg

et
 P

ro
po

sa
ls

 
in

vi
tin

g 
th

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

’s
 

co
m

m
en

ts
 to

 
Ca

bi
ne

t.
 

Bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

ite
m

  

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

. 

 
 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

28
 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

11
 

Am
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
an

d 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

To
 re

vi
ew

 c
ur

re
nt

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

nd
 

co
ns

id
er

 w
he

th
er

 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

is
su

es
 to

 w
hi

ch
 

th
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

w
is

he
s 

to
 g

iv
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.
 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

 

O
SC

  

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

Ja
nu

ar
y/

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
Lo

ca
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
To

 g
iv

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

to
 

an
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 

re
sp

on
se

s 
to

 th
e 

la
te

st
 ro

un
d 

of
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

ite
m

 

O
ne

 D
ay

 R
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

O
SC

  

 
Co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
as

 to
 

w
he

th
er

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

LD
F 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l 

Tr
an

sp
or

t P
la

n.
 

19



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
in

 
th

e 
LD

F 
be

fo
re

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 

Ca
bi

ne
t a

nd
 

Co
un

ci
l. 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

Ja
nu

ar
y/

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

 P
la

n 
To

 re
vi

ew
 

pr
op

os
al

s 
in

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

Pl
an

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
by

 
Ca

bi
ne

t.
 

Bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 P

ol
ic

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

ite
m

 

O
ne

 D
ay

 R
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

O
SC

 (S
ee

 L
D

F 
ab

ov
e)

 

 
Se

e 
co

m
m

en
t o

n 
LD

F 
ab

ov
e 

O
SC

 

(H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

te
) 

Ap
ril

/M
ay

 
20

12
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f 

W
as

te
 F

ac
ili

ty
 

To
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 

pr
op

os
ed

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 
w

as
te

 fa
ci

lit
y 

in
 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

un
de

r t
he

 Jo
in

t 
W

as
te

 D
is

po
sa

l 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 a

nd
 

ex
pr

es
s 

vi
ew

s 
to

 
Ca

bi
ne

t i
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

of
  

Ca
bi

ne
t 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

  
 

 

20



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.
 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
12

 
Co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 

re
po

rt
s 

of
 fi

rs
t 

tr
an

ch
e 

of
 o

th
er

 T
as

k 
an

d 
Fi

ni
sh

 G
ro

up
s.

 

To
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
he

th
er

 to
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

s 
to

 th
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e.
 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

 

O
SC

 

(H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
) 

19
 M

ar
ch

 1
2 

N
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
 

Po
lic

ie
s 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
re

 u
p 

to
 d

at
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
te

st
 n

at
io

na
l 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 

th
ei

r i
m

pl
ic

at
io

ns
. 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

A 
sm

al
l i

nf
or

m
al

 g
ro

up
 

of
 O

SC
 M

em
be

rs
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
Vi

ce
 

Ch
ai

rm
an

 fo
r H

ea
lth

 
an

d 
W

el
l B

ei
ng

 w
ill

 
re

ce
iv

e 
re

gu
la

r 
up

da
te

s 
on

 h
ea

lth
 

m
at

te
rs

. 

O
SC

 

(C
or

po
ra

te
 

Se
rv

ic
es

) 

19
 M

ar
ch

 1
2 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Re

sp
on

se
 

to
 In

co
m

e 
an

d 
Ch

ar
gi

ng
 R

ev
ie

w
  

To
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

ag
re

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e’

s 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
In

co
m

e 
an

d 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

 

21



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

Ch
ar

gi
ng

 R
ev

ie
w

 

O
SC

 

(H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
) 

19
 M

ar
ch

 1
2 

Re
vi

ew
 o

f S
af

er
 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

pr
op

os
al

s 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p)

. 

To
 re

vi
ew

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f  
Sa

fe
r 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 a

nd
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
fo

r t
he

 
ye

ar
 a

he
ad

 

Re
po

rt
 to

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 C

rim
e 

an
d 

D
is

or
de

r S
cr

ut
in

y.
 

 
 

O
SC

 

(A
ll 

th
em

es
) 

23
 A

pr
il 

20
12

 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Re
sp

on
se

s 
to

 fi
rs

t t
ra

nc
he

 o
f 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

Re
vi

ew
s 

To
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

ag
re

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e’

s 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
va

rio
us

 re
vi

ew
s.

 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

 

O
SC

 

(H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
) 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
12

 
M

ak
e 

Re
ad

y 
Am

bu
la

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

To
 re

vi
ew

 th
e 

ne
w

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f 

m
an

ag
in

g 
de

pl
oy

m
en

t o
f 

am
bu

la
nc

es
 a

ft
er

 
9 

m
on

th
s 

of
 

op
er

at
io

n.
 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

/o
ne

 
da

y 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

O
SC

 if
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

 
 

22



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

O
SC

 

(C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Ed

uc
at

io
n/

 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

) 

TB
C 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 (a
 fo

cu
s 

on
 

Ch
ild

ho
od

 o
be

si
ty

) 

To
 e

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

da
ta

 o
n 

Ch
ild

ho
od

 w
ei

gh
t 

an
d 

ob
es

ity
 , 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
on

 a
ny

 a
ct

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
 b

y 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
Pu

bl
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

O
ne

 d
ay

 R
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

O
SC

 
 

 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
/M

a
rc

h 
20

12
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
in

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
To

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f 
na

tio
na

l p
ol

ic
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

fo
r t

he
 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

. I
n 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 to

 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
as

 a
 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

Ac
ad

em
ie

s 
Ac

t 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

Re
vi

ew
 

 
 

23



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

an
d 

na
tio

na
l c

ha
ng

es
, 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
gu

id
in

g 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 b
ei

ng
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fo

r 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

. 
(T

o 
be

 s
co

pe
d)

 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
 

TB
C 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 L

ev
y 

To
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 
Ca

bi
ne

t’
s 

re
qu

es
t 

th
at

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
lo

ok
 

in
to

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 

th
at

 m
ig

ht
 

un
de

rp
in

 a
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

le
vy

 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

Re
vi

ew
 

 
It

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
su

gg
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
 T

as
k 

an
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 

Re
vi

ew
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 p
rio

r t
o 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
 

an
d 

a 
fu

rt
he

r T
as

k 
an

d 
Fi

ni
sh

 R
ev

ie
w

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

   
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

 to
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 

Ca
bi

ne
t.

 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
an

d 
Cu

ltu
re

 
TB

C 
To

ur
is

m
 a

nd
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

Ri
ve

r W
ye

 
Sc

op
e 

to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 
Ta

sk
 a

nd
 F

in
is

h 
re

vi
ew

 
 

 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
an

d 
TB

C 
Pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r 

Sc
op

e 
to

 b
e 

Re
po

rt
 to

 O
SC

 
 

 

24



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

Cu
ltu

re
 

m
et

ho
ds

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y 

w
ith

in
 th

is
 

th
em

ed
 a

re
a 

(e
g 

he
rit

ag
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.) 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
an

d 
Cu

ltu
re

 
Sp

rin
g 

20
12

 
Br

oa
db

an
d 

To
 c

on
si

de
r 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 

de
liv

er
in

g 
Br

oa
db

an
d 

w
ith

in
 

th
e 

Co
un

ty
.  

Pr
e 

de
ci

si
on

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
pr

io
r t

o 
le

tt
in

g 
jo

in
t c

on
tr

ac
t. 

O
ne

 d
ay

 T
as

k 
an

d 
Fi

ni
sh

 re
vi

ew
 

 
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

TB
C 

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 

Sc
op

e 
to

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

Re
vi

ew
 

 
 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

TB
C 

Ac
ce

ss
 T

o 
H

ea
lth

 
To

 c
on

si
de

r 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

St
ro

ke
 

Se
rv

ic
es

. 

Sc
op

e 
to

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

Re
vi

ew
 

 
 

25



Co
m

m
itt

ee
/ 

Th
em

ed
 A

re
a 

D
at

e 
It

em
 

Pu
rp

os
e 

M
et

ho
d 

of
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

 

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 
Co

m
m

en
t 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

te
 

TB
C 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 R
id

e 
To

 re
vi

ew
 p

ar
k 

an
d 

rid
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r H
er

ef
or

d 
Ci

ty
 

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
Tr

an
sp

or
t P

la
n.

 

 

Ta
sk

 a
nd

 F
in

is
h 

Re
vi

ew
 

 
Co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 ti
m

in
g 

of
 th

is
 w

or
k 

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 it
 is

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
LT

P 
or

 a
ft

er
w

ar
ds

. 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

W
as

te
 

TB
C 

Va
ria

bl
e 

sp
ee

d 
lim

its
 

w
ith

in
 s

ho
rt

 
di

st
an

ce
s 

To
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f r
oa

ds
 

ha
vi

ng
 s

pe
ed

 
zo

ne
s 

ch
an

gi
ng

 
fo

r a
 s

ho
rt

 
di

st
an

ce
 to

 a
 

hi
gh

er
 li

m
it 

an
d 

th
en

 re
ve

rt
in

g 
to

 
a 

lo
w

er
 li

m
it.

 

O
ne

 d
ay

 T
as

k 
an

d 
Fi

ni
sh

 re
vi

ew
 

 
Co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 ti
m

in
g 

of
 th

is
 w

or
k 

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 it
 is

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
LT

P 
or

 a
ft

er
w

ar
ds

. 

 

26



P
ro
gr
es
s 
on
 C
ur
re
nt
 R
ev
ie
w
s 

R
ev
ie
w
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
s 

C
o
m
m
en
t 

C
ou
nc
il 
P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t P

ol
ic
y 
an
d 
Lo
ca
l 

B
us
in
es
s 
an
d 
Lo
ca
l E

m
pl
oy
m
en
t 

20
/9
 

14
/1
0 

25
/1
0 

9/
11
 

16
/1
1 

7/
12
 

B
ac
kg
ro
un
d 
do
cu
m
en
ta
tio
n 
ha
s 
be
en
 p
re
pa
re
d 
an
d 
ci
rc
ul
at
ed
 to
 th

e 
G
ro
up
. T

 

P
re
se
nt
at
io
n 
re
ce
iv
ed
 o
n 
cu
rr
en
t p
ro
cu
re
m
en
t a
rr
an
ge
m
en
ts
. 

M
ee
tin
gs
 h
el
d 
w
ith
 C
ha
m
be
r 
of
 C
om

m
er
ce
, H

al
o 
an
d 
S
ha
w
 H
om

es
, D

ire
ct
or
 

of
 P
la
ce
s 
an
d 
C
om

m
un
iti
es
, C

hi
ef
 O
ffi
ce
r 
– 
F
in
an
ce
 a
nd
 C
om

m
er
ci
al
.  
A
 

pu
bl
ic
 m

ee
tin
g 
he
ld
 to
 w
hi
ch
 lo
ca
l b
us
in
es
se
s 
w
er
e 
in
vi
te
d.
  M

ee
tin
g 

sc
he
du
le
d 
w
ith
 A
m
ey
. 

In
co
m
e 
an
d 
C
ha
rg
in
g 

28
/9
 

10
/1
0 

24
/1
0 

  

B
ac
kg
ro
un
d 
do
cu
m
en
ta
tio
n 
ha
s 
be
en
 c
irc
ul
at
ed
 to
 th

e 
G
ro
up
 a
nd
 a
dd
iti
on
al
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
re
qu

es
te
d.
  

S
co
pe
 o
f r
ev
ie
w
 w
as
 ti
gh
te
ne
d 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
cl
ar
ifi
ca
tio
n 
on
 th
e 
tim

es
ca
le
 w
ith
in
 

w
hi
ch
 th

e 
G
ro
up
 n
ee
ds
 to
 r
ep
or
t. 
 H
ow

ev
er
, t
he
 C
ou
nc
il 
ha
s 
no
w
 

co
m
m
is
si
on
ed
 a
 p
ie
ce
 o
f w

or
k 
by
 P
ric
eW

at
er
ho
us
eC

oo
pe
rs
 (
P
W
C
) 
w
hi
ch
 

co
ve
rs
 g
ro
un
d 
th
e 
G
ro
up
 h
ad
 p
ro
po
se
d 
to
 c
ov
er
.  
T
he
 G
ro
up
 is
 th

er
ef
or
e 

re
fo
cu
si
ng
 it
s 
ap
pr
oa
ch
 a
nd
 a
s 
its
 n
ex
t s
te
p 
in
te
nd
s 
to
 a
na
ly
se
 a
nd
 c
om

m
en
t 

on
 th

e 
w
or
k 
pr
od
uc
ed
 b
y 
P
W
C
. 

P
la
nn
in
g 
S
ys
te
m
 R
ev
ie
w
 –
 D
ev
el
op
m
en
t 

C
on
tr
ol
 a
nd
 th

e 
op
er
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
C
on
st
itu
tio
n 

22
/9
 

10
/1
0 

18
/1
0 

14
/1
1 

B
ac
kg
ro
un
d 
do
cu
m
en
ta
tio
n 
ha
s 
be
en
 p
re
pa
re
d,
 c
irc
ul
at
ed
 to

 th
e 
G
ro
up
 a
nd
 

di
sc
us
se
d.
 

A
rr
an
ge

m
en
ts
 m

ad
e 
fo
r 
vi
si
t t
o 
P
la
nn
in
g 
D
ep
ar
tm
en
t t
o 
w
al
k 
th
ro
ug
h 
th
e 

pl
an
ni
ng

 p
ro
ce
ss
. 

F
ur
th
er
 m
ee
tin
g 
he
ld
 to
 d
is
cu
ss
 fu
rt
he
r 
is
su
es
 c
on
ta
in
ed
 in
 th
e 
sc
op
in
g 

st
at
em

en
t. 

S
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 
A
du
lts
 

21
/9
 

B
ac
kg
ro
un
d 
do
cu
m
en
ta
tio
n 
ha
s 
be
en
 p
re
pa
re
d 
an
d 
ci
rc
ul
at
ed
 to
 th

e 
G
ro
up
. 

T
he
 s
co
pe
 o
f t
he
 r
ev
ie
w
 h
as
 b
ee
n 
di
sc
us
se
d 
an
d 
re
fin
ed
.  
T
he
 n
ex
t m

ee
tin
g 

27



R
ev
ie
w
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
s 

C
o
m
m
en
t 

21
/1
0 

 21
/1
1 

w
ill
 s
ee
k 
th
e 
vi
ew

s 
of
 th

e 
C
ar
e 
H
om

es
 P
ro
vi
de
rs
 F
or
um

. 

M
ee
tin
g 
to
 c
on
si
de
r 
op
er
at
io
na
l s
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 

S
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 fo
r 
C
hi
ld
re
n 

25
/8
 

15
/9
 

14
/1
0 

22
/1
1 

8/
12
 

B
ac
kg
ro
un
d 
do
cu
m
en
ta
tio
n 
ha
s 
be
en
 p
re
pa
re
d 
an
d 
ci
rc
ul
at
ed
 to
 th

e 
G
ro
up
. 

In
te
rv
ie
w
s 
he
ld
 w
ith
 P
ol
ic
e 
an
d 
H
ea
ds
 o
f S

er
vi
ce
. 

N
ex
t m

ee
tin
g 
is
 to
 c
on
si
de
r 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
 fo
r 
lo
ok
ed
 a
fte

r 
ch
ild
re
n.
 

R
ev
ie
w
 G
ro
up
 w
ill
 m

ee
t w

ith
 F
os
te
r 
C
ar
er
s 
in
 M
oo
r 
H
ou
se
 

M
ee
tin
g 
w
ith
 y
ou
ng

 p
eo
pl
e 
in
 c
ar
e 
at
 C
en
tr
e 
18
 

T
ou
ris
t S

ig
ni
ng
 (
B
ro
w
n 
S
ig
ns
) 

6/
9 

29
/9
/1
1 

(S
ite
 v
is
it)
 

20
/1
0 

  8/
11
 

 

B
ac
kg
ro
un
d 
do
cu
m
en
ta
tio
n 
ha
s 
be
en
 p
re
pa
re
d 
an
d 
ci
rc
ul
at
ed
 to
 th

e 
G
ro
up
.  

T
he
 te
rm

s 
of
 r
ef
er
en
ce
 h
av
e 
be
en
 w
id
en
ed
 to

 in
cl
ud
e 
a 
re
vi
ew

 o
f g

ui
da
nc
e 

pr
ov
id
ed
 o
n 
te
m
po
ra
ry
 e
ve
nt
 s
ig
na
ge
 a
nd
 a
 r
ev
ie
w
 o
f t
em

po
ra
ry
 s
ig
na
ge
 

de
liv
er
y.
  

A
 s
ite
 v
is
it 
ha
s 
be
en
 h
el
d 
fo
r 
th
e 
G
ro
up
 to
 o
bs
er
ve
 s
ig
ni
ng
 is
su
es
. 

In
te
rv
ie
w
s 
ar
e 
al
so
 b
ei
ng
 p
ro
gr
am

m
ed
. 

 F
ur
th
er
 a
sp
ec
ts
 c
on
si
de
re
d 
an
d 
co
nc
lu
si
on
s 
co
ns
id
er
ed
 fo
r 
dr
af
tin
g 
of
 th
e 

fin
al
 r
ep
or
t. 

 

28



d:
\m

od
er

ng
ov

\d
at

a\
ag

en
da

ite
m

do
cs

\9
\1

\1
\a

i0
00

25
11

9\
$e

k5
m

lx
k1

.d
oc

x 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 H
P
S
 R
o
lli
n
g
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e 
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 

d
at
e 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

m
ad
e 
b
y 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
r 

L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 
• 
O
&
S
 C
tt
ee
 

• 
S
M
T
 

• 
A
&
G
 

• 
H
&
W
B
B
 

• 
C
lin
ic
al
 

C
o
m
m
 G
rp
 

• 
N
H
S
H
 

B
o
ar
d
 

• 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
tt
ee
 

• 
R
eg
u
la
to
ry
 

C
tt
e 

• 
H
P
S
L
T
 

• 
L
ea
d
er
s 

B
ri
ef
in
g
 

 

A
llo
ca
te
d
 It
em
s 

H
&
W
B
 

22
/1
1/
11
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ou
nc
il 
 

18
/1
1/
11
 

       B
&
P
F
 

B
&
P
F
 

 O
n 
th
e 

ris
in
g 
of
 

C
ou
nc
il 

S
et
tin
g 
up
 o
f R

ur
al
 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 C
on
st
itu
tio
n 

am
en
dm

en
ts
 r
pt
. 

A
ud
it 
&
 G
ov
er
na
nc
e 

re
po
rt
 r
e:
 c
on
st
itu
tio
n 

R
ep
or
t o

n 
K
ey
 D
ec
is
io
ns
 

A
pp
oi
nt
 o
f C

ha
ir 
&
 V
-

C
ha
ir 
S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 

C
om

m
itt
ee
 

Y
ou
th
 J
us
tic
e 
P
la
n 
 

E
co
n 
D
ev
el
 S
tr
at
 

P
ar
lia
m
en
ta
ry
 b
ou
nd
ar
y 

re
po
rt
 

B
ou
nd
ar
y 
C
om

m
is
si
on
 

pr
es
en
ta
tio
n 

C
ou
nc
il 
 

           

 
A
D
 L
G
&
R
 

n/
a 

        

H
P
S
LT

 –
 1
7/
10
/1
1 

L/
B
  -
 1
7/
11
/1
1 

co
un
ci
l p
re
p.
 

C
ab
in
et
 

24
/1
1/
11
 

 

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 r
ev
ie
w
 o
f t
he
 

f/p
la
n 
as
 s
et
 o
ut
 a
t 

4.
4.
12
.2
 o
f c
on
st
itu
tio
n 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
D
C
E
/A
D
 

LG
&
R
 

 
H
P
S
LT

 –
 2
7/
09
/1
1 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

29



d:
\m

od
er

ng
ov

\d
at

a\
ag

en
da

ite
m

do
cs

\9
\1

\1
\a

i0
00

25
11

9\
$e

k5
m

lx
k1

.d
oc

x 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2 
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 

d
at
e 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

m
ad
e 
b
y 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
r 

L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 
• 
O
&
S
 C
tt
ee
 

• 
S
M
T
 

• 
A
&
G
 

• 
H
&
W
B
B
 

• 
C
lin
ic
al
 

C
o
m
m
 G
rp
 

• 
N
H
S
H
 

B
o
ar
d
 

• 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
tt
ee
 

• 
R
eg
u
la
to
ry
 

C
tt
e 

• 
H
P
S
L
T
 

• 
L
ea
d
er
s 

B
ri
ef
in
g
 

 

C
ab
in
et
 

15
/1
2/
11
 

IC
P
R
 

C
ab
in
et
  

 
D
C
E
 / 
Je
nn
y 

Le
w
is
 

 
L/
B
 –
 0
1/
12
/1
1 

C
ab
in
et
 

15
/1
2/
11
 

B
ud
ge

t u
pd
at
e 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
C
O
 F
&
C
 

 
H
P
S
LT

 –
 1
8/
10
/1
1 

C
ab
in
et
 

15
/1
2/
11
 

Y
ou
th
 R
ev
ie
w
  

K
ey
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

C
ab
in
et
 

T
he
 r
ep
or
t w

ill
 s
um

m
ar
is
e 
th
e 
pr
oj
ec
t t
o 

ra
tio
na
lis
e 
an
d 
tr
an
sf
or
m
 th

e 
de
liv
er
y 
of
 y
ou
th
 

w
or
k 
ac
ro
ss
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il,
 id
en
tif
yi
ng

 th
e 

de
liv
er
y 
ar
ra
ng
em

en
t o

pt
io
ns
 fo

r 
fu
tu
re
 

co
m
m
is
si
on
in
g 
of
 y
ou
th
 w
or
k 
de
liv
er
y.
  T

hi
s 

is
 a
 k
ey
 d
ec
is
io
n 
as
 th

e 
m
od
el
s 
id
en
tif
ie
d 
w
ill
 

en
su
re
 b
ud
ge
ta
ry
 s
av
in
gs
 a
nd
 c
ab
in
et
 is
 

as
ke
d 
to
 id
en
tif
y 
th
e 
pr
ef
er
re
d 
op
tio
n 
fo
r 

fu
rt
he
r 
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t p
rio
r 
to
 w
id
er
 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n.
 

 
T
B
C
 

H
P
S
LT

 –
 1
5/
11
/1
1 

L/
B
 –
 2
4/
11
/1
1 

C
ab
in
et
 

15
/1
2/
11
 

O
pt
io
ns
 fo
r 
C
ul
tu
ra
l 

S
er
vi
ce
s 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
D
fo
rP
&
C
/N
at
al

ia
 S
ilv
er
 

O
&
S
 C
tte
e 

16
/0
1/
12
 

H
P
S
LT

 –
 1
1/
10
/1
1 

L/
B
 –
 0
3/
11
/1
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C
ab
in
et
 

19
/0
1/
12
 

Jo
in
t M

ed
iu
m
 T
er
m
 

F
in
an
ci
al
 S
tr
at
eg
y 

(B
ud
ge
t)
 

B
&
P
F
 

C
ou
nc
il 

 
D
C
E
/ C

O
 F
&
C
 

O
&
S
C
 d
at
e 
to
 

be
 c
on
fir
m
ed
 

L/
B
 –
 1
0/
11
/1
1 

C
ab
in
et
 

19
/0
1/
12
 

Jo
in
t C

or
po
ra
te
 P
la
n 

B
&
P
F
 

C
ou
nc
il 
 

 
D
C
E
/J
en
ny
 L
 

 
H
P
S
LT

 –
 1
8/
10
/1
1 

&
 0
3/
01
/1
2 

L/
B
 –
 1
0/
11
/1
1 

C
ab
in
et
 

C
om

pa
ct
 

C
ab
in
et
 

T
he
 c
om

pa
ct
 is
 a
n 
ag
re
em

en
t b
et
w
ee
n 
th
e 

D
fo
rP
&
C
/ 

N
H
S
H
 B
oa
rd
 –
 

H
P
S
LT

 –
 0
6/
12
/1
1 

30



d:
\m

od
er

ng
ov

\d
at

a\
ag

en
da

ite
m

do
cs

\9
\1

\1
\a

i0
00

25
11

9\
$e

k5
m

lx
k1

.d
oc

x 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3 
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 

d
at
e 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

m
ad
e 
b
y 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
r 

L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 
• 
O
&
S
 C
tt
ee
 

• 
S
M
T
 

• 
A
&
G
 

• 
H
&
W
B
B
 

• 
C
lin
ic
al
 

C
o
m
m
 G
rp
 

• 
N
H
S
H
 

B
o
ar
d
 

• 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
tt
ee
 

• 
R
eg
u
la
to
ry
 

C
tt
e 

• 
H
P
S
L
T
 

• 
L
ea
d
er
s 

B
ri
ef
in
g
 

 

19
/0
1/
12
 

 
pu
bl
ic
 s
ec
to
r,
 th
e 
th
ird
 s
ec
to
r 
an
d 
po
te
nt
ia
lly
 

th
e 
pr
iv
at
e 
se
ct
or
 to
 w
or
k 
to
ge
th
er
 in
 m
ut
ua
l 

re
sp
ec
t, 
tr
an
sp
ar
en
cy
 a
nd
 fa

irn
es
s 
fo
r 
th
e 

go
od
 o
f p

eo
pl
e 
in
 th
e 
co
un
ty
 w
ith
 r
eg

ar
ds
 to
 

fin
an
ci
al
 r
el
at
io
ns
hi
ps
, v
ol
un
te
er
in
g 
an
d 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
w
ith
 c
om

m
un
iti
es
 a
nd
 o
th
er
s;
 

pr
ov
id
in
g 
th
e 
co
rn
er
st
on
e 
be
hi
nd
 c
om

m
un
ity
 

de
ve
lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 lo
ca
lis
m
.  
C
ab
in
et
 is
 a
sk
ed
 

to
 e
nd
or
se
 th
e 
re
ne
w
ed
 c
om

pa
ct
 fo
llo
w
in
g 

co
un
ty
w
id
e 
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n.
 

A
le
x 
F
 

25
/0
1/
12
 

L/
B
 –
 1
5/
12
/1
1 

C
ab
in
et
 

19
/0
1/
12
 

C
om

m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
&
 

D
ru
gs
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 

B
&
P
F
 –
 

C
ou
nc
il 

 
D
fo
rP
&
C
 / 

R
ic
ha
rd
 G
ab
b 

 
 

A
ud
it 
&
 

G
ov
er
n.
 

27
/0
1/
12
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C
ou
nc
il 
 

03
/0
2/
12
 

JM
T
 F
in
an
ci
al
 S
tr
at
eg
y 
 

Jo
in
t C

or
po
ra
te
 P
la
n 

B
&
P
F
 -
 

C
ou
nc
il 
 

 
D
C
E
/ C

O
 

F
&
C
/C
hr
is
 

C
ha
pm

an
 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

16
/0
2/
12
 

B
ud
ge

t M
on
ito
rin
g 

R
ep
or
t 2

01
1/
12
 

C
ab
in
et
  

 
D
C
E
/ C

O
 F
&
C
 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

16
/0
2/
12
 

C
hi
ld
 P
ov
er
ty
 S
tr
at
eg
y 
 

(T
hi
s 
ite
m
 h
as
 b
ee
n 

m
ov
ed
 fr
om

 it
s 
or
ig
in
al
 

N
ov
. d

at
e 
to
 F
eb
. 2

01
2 
in
 

K
ey
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

C
ab
in
et
 

T
ha
t c
ab
in
et
 a
pp
ro
ve
 th

e 
ch
ild
 p
ov
er
ty
 

st
ra
te
gy
 fo

r 
H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 in
 o
rd
er
 to
 m
ak
e 
an
 

as
se
ss
m
en
t o
f c
hi
ld
 p
ov
er
ty
 in
 th

e 
co
un
ty
 a
nd
 

pr
ov
id
e 
a 
co
-o
rd
in
at
ed
 a
pp
ro
ac
h 
to
 ta
ck
lin
g 

D
fo
rP
S
/C
hr
is
 

B
ai
rd
 

H
&
W
B
B
 –
 

20
/1
2/
11
 

H
P
S
LT

 –
 2
5/
10
/1
1 

L/
B
 –
 3
/1
1/
11
 

31



d:
\m

od
er

ng
ov

\d
at

a\
ag

en
da

ite
m

do
cs

\9
\1

\1
\a

i0
00

25
11

9\
$e

k5
m

lx
k1

.d
oc

x 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4 
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 

d
at
e 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

m
ad
e 
b
y 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
r 

L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 
• 
O
&
S
 C
tt
ee
 

• 
S
M
T
 

• 
A
&
G
 

• 
H
&
W
B
B
 

• 
C
lin
ic
al
 

C
o
m
m
 G
rp
 

• 
N
H
S
H
 

B
o
ar
d
 

• 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
tt
ee
 

• 
R
eg
u
la
to
ry
 

C
tt
e 

• 
H
P
S
L
T
 

• 
L
ea
d
er
s 

B
ri
ef
in
g
 

 

or
de
r 
th
at
 it
 c
an
 b
e 

di
sc
us
se
d 
by
 th

e 
H
&
W
B
 

B
rd
 p
rio
r 
to
 a
 C
ab
in
et
 

de
ci
si
on
. 

th
e 
is
su
es
. 

 
P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t o
f S

er
vi
ce
s 

to
 s
up
po
rt
 th

e 
de
liv
er
y 
of
 

H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
’s
 Y
es
 W

e 
C
an
 P
la
n 
fo
r 
ch
ild
re
n 

an
d 
yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
  

K
ey
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

by
 

D
ire
ct
or
 

16
/0
2/
12
 

T
o 
se
ek
 a
pp
ro
va
l t
o 
co
m
m
it 
fu
nd
in
g 
ov
er
 

£5
00
k 
in
 th

e 
pr
oc
ur
em

en
t o
f s
er
vi
ce
s 
fo
r 

ch
ild
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
, i
n 
lin
e 
w
ith
 th

e 
pr
io
rit
ie
s 
se
t o

ut
 in
 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
’s
 Y
es
 W

e 
C
an
 P
la
n 
an
d 
ba
se
d 
on
 e
va
lu
at
io
n 
of
 c
ur
re
nt
 

co
nt
ra
ct
s,
 e
qu

al
ity
 im

pa
ct
 a
ss
es
sm

en
ts
 a
nd
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
om

 th
e 
Jo
in
t S

tr
at
eg
ic
 N
ee
ds
 

A
ss
es
sm

en
t. 

D
fo
rP
S
 / 
C
hr
is
 

B
ai
rd
 / 
H
ea
d 
of
 

C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 

S
er
vi
ce
s 

C
om

m
is
si
on
. 

? 
? 

 
P
ro
cu
re
m
en
t o
f s
er
vi
ce
s 

to
 s
up
po
rt
 th

e 
de
liv
er
y 
of
 

H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
’s
 A
du
lt 

S
er
vi
ce
s 

K
ey
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

by
 

D
ire
ct
or
 

16
/0
2/
12
 

T
o 
se
ek
 a
pp
ro
va
l t
o 
co
m
m
it 
fu
nd
in
g 
ov
er
 

£5
00
k 
in
 th

e 
pr
oc
ur
em

en
t o
f s
er
vi
ce
s 
fo
r 

A
du
lts
 in
 li
ne
 w
ith
 th

e 
S
er
vi
ce
 P
la
n 
an
d 
ba
se
d 

on
 a
n 
ev
al
ua
tio
n 
of
 c
ur
re
nt
 c
on
tr
ac
ts
, e
qu

al
ity
 

im
pa
ct
 a
ss
es
sm

en
ts
 a
nd
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
om

 th
e 

Jo
in
t S

tr
at
eg
ic
 N
ee
ds
 A
ss
es
sm

en
t. 

D
fo
rP
S
 / 
C
hr
is
 

B
ai
rd
 / 
In
te
rim

 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e 

D
ire
ct
or
, A

du
lt 

S
oc
ia
l C

ar
e 

? 
? 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C
ou
nc
il 
 

02
/0
3/
12
 

C
ou
nc
il 
ta
x 
se
tti
ng
 

C
om

m
un
ity
 S
af
et
y 
&
 

D
ru
g 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 

B
&
P
F
 -
 

C
ou
nc
il 

 
 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

29
/0
3/
12
 

W
as
te
 C
on
tr
ac
t 

K
ey
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
D
fo
rP
&
C
/A
nd
y 

T
ec
to
r 

 
 

32



d:
\m

od
er

ng
ov

\d
at

a\
ag

en
da

ite
m

do
cs

\9
\1

\1
\a

i0
00

25
11

9\
$e

k5
m

lx
k1

.d
oc

x 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5 
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 

d
at
e 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

m
ad
e 
b
y 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
r 

L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 
• 
O
&
S
 C
tt
ee
 

• 
S
M
T
 

• 
A
&
G
 

• 
H
&
W
B
B
 

• 
C
lin
ic
al
 

C
o
m
m
 G
rp
 

• 
N
H
S
H
 

B
o
ar
d
 

• 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
tt
ee
 

• 
R
eg
u
la
to
ry
 

C
tt
e 

• 
H
P
S
L
T
 

• 
L
ea
d
er
s 

B
ri
ef
in
g
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

19
/0
4/
12
 

V
is
io
n 
fo
r 
E
du
ca
tio
n 

(m
ov
ed
 to
 A
pr
il 
as
 

cu
rr
en
tly
 c
ar
ry
in
g 
ou
t 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n)
 

K
ey
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
D
fo
rP
&
S
 

 
H
P
S
LT

 –
 0
4/
10
/1
1 

L/
B
 –
 1
3/
10
/1
1 

C
ab
in
et
 

19
/0
4/
12
 

O
ld
er
 P
eo
pl
e’
s 
S
tr
at
eg
y 

(m
ov
ed
 to
 A
pr
il 
 to
 c
ar
ry
 

ou
t c
on
su
lta
tio
n)
 

K
ey
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
D
fo
rP
S
 

 
H
P
S
LT

 –
 1
8/
10
/1
1 

L/
B
 –
 2
7/
10
/1
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

10
/0
5/
12
 

Lo
ca
l T
ra
ns
po
rt
 P
la
n 

Lo
ca
l D

ev
el
op
m
en
t  

B
&
P
F
 –
 

C
ou
nc
il 

 
D
fo
rP
&
C
 / 

S
te
ve
 B
ur
ge
ss
 

D
av
e 

N
ic
ho
ls
on

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

14
/0
6/
12
 

C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 
C
en
tr
e 

R
ev
ie
w
  

C
ab
in
et
 

K
ey
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

T
he
 
re
po
rt
 
w
ill
 
de
ta
il 

th
e 

re
su
lts
 
of
 
a 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
on
 t
he
 f
ut
ur
e 
m
od
el
 f
or
 c
hi
ld
re
n 

ce
nt
re
 d
el
iv
er
y 
in
 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
.  

T
he
 o
pt
io
ns
 b
ei
ng
 c
on
su
lte
d 
on
 a
re
: 

 1.
 

Lo
ca
l a
ut
ho
rit
y 
co
nt
in
ue
s 
to
 r
un
 

ch
ild
re
n 
ce
nt
re
 d
el
iv
er
y 
di
re
ct
ly
, t
hr
ou
gh

 a
  

D
fo
rP
S
/T
in
a 

M
cG

ra
th
 

P
ub
lic
 

co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
to
 

be
 c
ar
rie
d 
ou
t 

Ja
nu
ar
y 
to
 

M
ar
ch
 2
01
2 

H
P
S
LT

 –
 1
5/
11
/1
1 
 

L/
B
 –
 0
1/
12
/1
1 

33



d:
\m

od
er

ng
ov

\d
at

a\
ag

en
da

ite
m

do
cs

\9
\1

\1
\a

i0
00

25
11

9\
$e

k5
m

lx
k1

.d
oc

x 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6 
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 

d
at
e 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

m
ad
e 
b
y 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
r 

L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 
• 
O
&
S
 C
tt
ee
 

• 
S
M
T
 

• 
A
&
G
 

• 
H
&
W
B
B
 

• 
C
lin
ic
al
 

C
o
m
m
 G
rp
 

• 
N
H
S
H
 

B
o
ar
d
 

• 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
tt
ee
 

• 
R
eg
u
la
to
ry
 

C
tt
e 

• 
H
P
S
L
T
 

• 
L
ea
d
er
s 

B
ri
ef
in
g
 

 

st
ra
te
gi
c 
de
liv
er
y 
m
od
el
; 

2.
 

A
 m

ix
tu
re
 o
f c
om

m
is
si
on
ed
 a
nd
 

di
re
ct
ly
 d
el
iv
er
ed
 s
er
vi
ce
s 
  

3.
 

C
hi
ld
re
n 
ce
nt
re
 d
el
iv
er
y 
is
 fu

lly
 

co
m
m
is
si
on
ed
 

4.
 

A
 s
oc
ia
l e
nt
er
pr
is
e 
m
od
el
 o
f d

el
iv
er
y.
 

C
ab
in
et
 w
ill
 b
e 
as
ke
d 
to
 a
gr
ee
 th
e 
pr
ef
er
re
d 

m
od
el
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ou
nc
il 

Ju
ly
 ‘1
2 

  

Lo
ca
l T
ra
ns
po
rt
 P
la
n 

Lo
ca
l D

ev
el
op
m
en
t 

F
ra
m
ew

or
k 

B
&
P
F
 -
 

C
ou
nc
il 

 
D
fo
rP
&
C
/D
av
e 

N
ic
ho
ls
on
/S
te
v

e 
B
ur
ge

ss
 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

Ju
ly
 ‘1
2 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

O
ct
. ‘
12
 

Jo
in
t S

tr
at
eg
ic
 N
ee
ds
 

A
ss
es
sm

en
t 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
D
fo
rP
S
 / 

D
of
P
H
 

 
 

C
ab
in
et
 

O
ct
. ‘
12
 

P
ub
lic
 H
ea
lth
 A
nn
ua
l 

R
ep
or
t 

C
ab
in
et
 

 
D
fo
rP
S
 / 

D
of
P
H
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C
ab
in
et
 

P
ub
lic
 C
on
ve
ni
en
ce
s 

K
ey
 

 
 

 
 

34



d:
\m

od
er

ng
ov

\d
at

a\
ag

en
da

ite
m

do
cs

\9
\1

\1
\a

i0
00

25
11

9\
$e

k5
m

lx
k1

.d
oc

x 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7 
 

M
ee
ti
n
g
 

d
at
e 

R
ep
o
rt
 T
it
le
 

D
ec
is
io
n
 

m
ad
e 
b
y 

P
u
rp
o
se
 

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
le
 

D
ir
ec
to
r 

L
ea
d
 O
ff
ic
er
 

 

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 
• 
O
&
S
 C
tt
ee
 

• 
S
M
T
 

• 
A
&
G
 

• 
H
&
W
B
B
 

• 
C
lin
ic
al
 

C
o
m
m
 G
rp
 

• 
N
H
S
H
 

B
o
ar
d
 

• 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
tt
ee
 

• 
R
eg
u
la
to
ry
 

C
tt
e 

• 
H
P
S
L
T
 

• 
L
ea
d
er
s 

B
ri
ef
in
g
 

 

D
ec
. ‘
12
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

C
ab
in
et
 

M
em

be
r 

 

35



36


	Agenda
	
	4 MINUTES
	OSC QandA oct 11 for minutes

	9 WORK PROGRAMME
	8 workprog15 November 11 aspresentedtoOSC
	07 HPS Roll Prg 09Nov11 FOR osc


